

# Hello, I'm Thibault. [ti-bo]

I'm an award-winning video editor and content creator based in Portland, OR. I can write, design, edit, animate, and make it go viral.



Thibault Charroppin



tiboknowsphotoshop@gmail.com



tiboknowsphotoshop.com



Portland, OR

## ABOUT

Senior Video Editor and Content Creator with nearly 15 years of experience contributing to productions for industry-leading networks including HBO, Netflix, Comedy Central and Youtube. Career history of managing animation processes, overseeing editing and creating viral videos which generated up to a billion views. Well-versed at streamlining all phases of original productions and working closely with producers.

## AWARDS

2022

### YOUTUBE CREATOR AWARD

1M+ Followers for "OwlKitty" Channel  
Youtube Creator List

2024

### WEBBY AWARD

Honoree | ACLU Right to Learn Series  
Public Service and Activism 2024

## EDUCATION

2006 - 2010

### Parsons School of Design - NYC

Bachelor of Fine Arts  
Design & Technology

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Video Production Generalist | Editing  
2D & 3D Modeling/Compositing  
Art Direction | Project Management  
Graphic Design | Pitch Presentations

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Creative Suite | Cinema 4D |  
Google Analytics | Fluent in French

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### 2019 - Present OwlKitty | Creator

OwlKitty is a video project I launched years ago editing my cat into major movies and TV shows. It quickly became popular across all major social media channels.

- Created channels across all major social media platforms with 10M+ Followers.
- Wrote, directed, edited 100+ videos with over 1 billion views across all channels.
- Created a brand, developed merchandize, managed a fan community.
- Featured and interviewed on major US networks, including FOX, and NPR. Published in 100+ outlets from around the world.
- Won Youtube Creator Award and made Youtube creator list.

### 2014 - Present ACLU | Freelance Video Editor

The ACLU (American Civil Liberties Union) is a U.S. nonprofit with over 1.5 million members, defending civil liberties, equality, and justice.

- I directed, edited, and animated 350+ videos for diverse social platforms, mastering a wide range of styles and tones while aligning to unique legal guidelines and overcoming various creative and technical challenges.
- Contributed to all phases of production including copywriting, animation and quality control, with videos generating millions of views across ABC, MSNBC, Fox News, and Al Jazeera channels.
- Developed educational materials for training in all 50 affiliates nationwide.
- Collaborated with notable ACLU ambassadors to optimize outreach.

### 2016 - 2019 ShadowMachine | Lead Editor & Composer

ShadowMachine is an Academy Award-winning animation studio known for producing animated series like BoJack Horseman and Robot Chicken.

- Served as lead editor and lead compositor on multiple productions for primetime Comedy Central slot and Youtube Premium.
- Developed multiple show treatments with studio co-founder for pitches to studio executives, with key projects greenlit for production and release.
- Created multiple tutorial videos to optimize the production pipeline for editors, background artists, animators and composers across all departments.

### 2010 - 2015 FlickerLab | Junior Creative Director

FlickerLab is a full service animation and production studio based in Brooklyn.

- Contributed to the development of a wide range of original content for clients including HBO, PBS, Nickelodeon, and the Obama Administration.
- Supervised more than 70 commercial projects including live action productions, interactive games and print collateral for major clients.